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KAMALA D. HARRIS 
Attorney General of California 
LINDA K. SCHNEIDER 
Supervising Deputy Attorney General 
ANTOINETTE B. CINCOTTA 
Deputy Attorney General 
State Bar No. 120482 

110 West "A" Street, Suite 1100 

San Diego, CA 92101 

P.O. Box 85266 

San Diego, CA 92186-5266 

Telephone: ( 619) 645-2095 

Facsimile: (619) 645-2061 


Attorneys for Complainant 

BEFORE THE 

BOARD OF PHARMACY 


DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 


In the Matter of the Accusation Against: 

BROADWAY MEDICAL PHARMACY 
1673 W. Broadway, Ste. 1 
Anaheim, CA 92802 

Pharmacy Permit No. PHY 48442 

PHI THI LEVAN 
817 N. Lenz Drive 
Anaheim, CA 92805 

Pharmacist License No. RPH 41632 

Respondents. 

Case No. 4822 

ACCUSATION 

Complainant alleges: 

PARTIES 

1. Virginia Herold (Complainant) brings this Accusation solely in her official capacity 

as the Executive Officer of the Board ofPharmacy (Board), Department of Consumer Affairs. 

2. On or about March 20, 2007, the Board ofPharmacy issued Pharmacy Permit 

Number PHY 48442 to Broadway Medical Pharmacy (Respondent Pharmacy). The Pharmacy 

Permit was in full force and effect at all times relevant to the charges brought herein and will 

expire on March 1, 2015, unless renewed. 
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3. On or about April23, 1988, the Board issued Pharmacist License Number RPH 

41632 to Phi Thi Le Van (Respondent Le Van). The Pharmacy Permit was in full force and effect 

at all times relevant to the charges brought herein and will expire on August 31, 2015, unless 

renewed. On October 24, 1991, with an effective date ofNovember 21, 1991, in a matter 

captioned, "In the Matter of the Accusation Against: Phi Thi LeVan, Tony Pham, doing business 

as Broadway Medical Pharmacy," Case No. 1556, the Board issued a Decision and Order 

revoking Respondent LeVan's license, staying the revocation, and placing the license on 

probation for three years subject to certain terms and conditions. Respondent successfully 

completed his probation, and his license was fully restored on November 21, 1994. 

JURISDICTION 

4. This Accusation is brought before the Board under the authority of the following 

laws. All section references are to the Business and Professions Code (Code) unless otherwise 

indicated. 

5. Section 4011 of the Code provides that the Board shall administer and enforce both 

the Pharmacy Law [Bus. & Prof. Code,§ 4000 et seq.] and the Uniform Controlled Substances 

Act [Health & Safety Code,§ 11000 et seq.]. 

6. Section 4300(a) of the Code provides that every license issued by the Board may be 

suspended or revoked. 

7. Section 4300.1 of the Code states: 

The expiration, cancellation, forfeiture, or suspension of a board-issued license by 
operation of law or by order or decision of the board or a court of law, the placement 
of a license on a retired status, or the voluntary surrender of a license by a licensee 
shall not deprive the board ofjurisdiction to commence or proceed with any 
investigation of, or action or disciplinary proceeding against, the licensee or to render 
a decision suspending or revoking the license. 

STATUTORY AUTHORITIES 

8. Section 4059(a) of the Code states: 

A person may not furnish any dangerous drug, except upon the prescription of a 
physician, dentist, podiatrist, optometrist, veterinarian, or naturopathic doctor 
pursuant to Section 3640.7. A person may not furnish any dangerous device, except 
upon the prescription of a physician, dentist, podiatrist, optometrist, veterinarian, or 
naturopathic doctor pursuant to Section 3640.7. 
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9. Section 4076 of the Code states in relevant part: 

(a) A pharmacist shall not dispense any prescription except in a container 

that meets the requirements of state and federal law and is correctly labeled with 

all of the following: 


(ll)(A) Commencing January I, 2006, the physical description of the 

dispensed medication, including its color, shape, and any identification code that 

appears on the tablets or capsules, except as follows: 


(i) Prescriptions dispensed by a veterinarian. 

(ii) An exemption from the requirements of this paragraph shall be granted to 

a new drug for the first 120 days that the drug is on the market and for the 90 days 

during which the national reference file has no description on file. 


(iii) Dispensed medications for which no physical description exists in any 

commercially available database. 


(B) This paragraph applies to outpatient pharmacies only. 

(C) The information required by this paragraph may be printed on an 

auxiliary label that is affixed to the prescription container. 


(D) This paragraph shall not become operative if the board, prior to January 

I, 2006, adopts regulations that mandate the same labeling requirements set forth 

in this paragraph. 


10. Section 4081 of the Code states in relevant part: 

(a) All records of manufacture and of sale, acquisition, or disposition of 

dangerous drugs or dangerous devices shall be at all times during business hours 

open to inspection by authorized officers of the law, and shall be preserved for at 

least three years from the date of making. A current inventory shall be kept by 

every manufacturer, wholesaler, pharmacy, veterinary food-animal drug retailer, 


physician, dentist, podiatrist, veterinarian, laboratory, clinic, hospital, institution, 
or establishment holding a currently valid and unrevoked certificate, license, 
permit, registration, or exemption under Division 2 (commencing with Section 

1200) of the Health and Safety Code or under Part 4 (commencing with Section 

16000) of Division 9 of the Welfare and Institutions Code who maintains a stock 

of dangerous drugs or dangerous devices. 
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II. Section 41 04 of the Code states in relevant part: 

(b) Every pharmacy shall have written policies and procedures for addressing 
chemical, mental, or physical impairment, as well as theft, diversion, or self-use of 
dangerous drugs, among licensed individuals employed by or with the pharmacy. 

12. Section 4301 of the Code states in relevant part: 

The board shall take action against any holder of a license who is guilty of 
unprofessional conduct or whose license has been procured by fraud or 
misrepresentation or issued by mistake. Unprofessional conduct shall include, but is 
not limited to, any of the following: 

G) The violation of any of the statutes of this state, or any other state, or of the 
United States regulating controlled substances and dangerous drugs .... 

(o) Violating or attempting to violate, directly or indirectly, or assisting in or 
abetting the violation of or conspiring to violate any provision or term of this chapter 
or of the applicable federal and state laws and regulations governing pharmacy, 
including r~gulatiuns ~stablished by the board or any other state or federal regulatory 
agency. 

13. Section 4113(c) of the Code states: 

The pharmacist-in-charge shall be responsible for a pharmacy's compliance 
with all state and federal laws and regulations pertaining to the practice of pharmacy. 

14. Section 4306.5 of the Code states, in relevant part: 

Unprofessional conduct for a pharmacist may include any of the following: 

Acts or omissions that involve, in whole or in part, the inappropriate exercise of 
his or her education, training, or experience as a pharmacist, whether or not the act 
or omission arises in the course of the practice of pharmacy or the ownership, 
management, administration, or operation of a pharmacy or other entity licensed by 
the board. 

Acts or omissions that involve, in whole or in part, the failure to consult 
appropriate patient, prescription, and other records pertaining to the performance of 
any pharmacy function. 
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15. Section 4342 of the Code states, in relevant part: 

(a) The board may institute any action or actions as may be provided by law 

and that, in its discretion, are necessary, to prevent the sale of pharmaceutical 

preparations and drugs that do not conform to the standard and tests as to quality and 

strength, provided in the latest edition of the United States Pharmacopoeia or the 

National Formulary, or that violate any provision of the Sherman Food, Drug and 

Cosmetic Law (Part 5 (commencing with Section 109875) of Division 104 of the 

Health and Safety Code). 


16. Health and Safety Code section 11153(a) states: 

A prescription for a controlled substance shall only be issued for a legitimate 

medical purpose by an individual practitioner acting in the usual course of his or her 

professional practice. The responsibility for the proper prescribing and dispensing of 

controlled substances is upon the prescribing practitioner, but a corresponding 

responsibility rests with the pharmacist who fills the prescription. Except as 

authorized by this division, the following are not legal prescriptions: (1) an order 

purporting to be a prescription which is issued not in the usual course of 

professional treatment or in legitimate and authorized research; or (2) an order for an 

addict or habitual user of controlled substances, which is issued not in the course of 

professional treatment or as part of an authorized narcotic treatment program, for the 

purpose of providing the user with controlled substances, sufficient to keep him or 

her comfortable by maintaining customary use. 


17. Health and Safety Code section 11165 states in relevant part: 

(d) For each prescription for a Schedule II, Schedule III, or Schedule IV 

controlled substance, as defined in the controlled substances schedules in federal 

law and regulations, specifically Sections 1308.12, 1308.13, and 1308.14, 

respectively, of Title 21 of the Code of Federal Regulations, the dispensing 

pharmacy, clinic, or other dispenser shall report the following information to the 

Department of Justice as soon as reasonably possible, but not more than seven days 

after the date a controlled substance is dispensed, in a format specified by the 

Department of Justice: 


(1) Full name, address, and, if available, telephone number of the ultimate 

user or research subject, or contact information as determined by the Secretary of 

the United States Department of Health and Human Services, and the gender, and 

date of birth of the ultimate user. 


(2) The prescriber's category of licensure, license number, national provider 

identifier (NPI) number, if applicable, the federal controlled substance registration 

number, and the state medical license number of any prescriber using the federal 

controlled substance registration number of a government-exempt facility. 


(3) Pharmacy prescription number, license number, NPI number, and 

federal controlled substance registration number. 
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(4) National Drug Code (NDC) number of the controlled substance 

dispensed. 


(5) Quantity of the controlled substance dispensed. 

(6) International Statistical Classification of Diseases, 9th revision (ICD-9) 
or I Oth revision (lCD-I 0) Code, if available. 

(7) Number of refills ordered. 

(8) Whether the drug was dispensed as a refill of a prescription or as a first
time request. 

(9) Date of origin of the prescription. 

(I 0) Date of dispensing of the prescription. 

REGULATIONS 

18. California Code of Regulations (CCR), title 16, section 1707.3 states: 

Prior to consultation as set forth in section 1707.2, a pharmacist shall review a 
patient's drug therapy and medication record before each prescription drug is 
delivered. The review shall include screening for severe potential drug therapy 
problems. 

19. 	 CCR, title 16, section 1707.5 states: 

(a) Labels on drug containers dispensed to patients in California shall 
conform to the following format: 

(I) Each of the following items shall be clustered into one area of the label 
that comprises at least 50 percent of the label. Each item shall be printed in at least 
a 10-point sans serif typeface or, if requested by the consumer, at least a 12-point 
typeface, and listed in the following order: 

(A) Name of the patient 

(B) Name of the drug and strength of the drug. For the purposes of this 
section, "name of the drug" means either the manufacturer's trade name of the 
drug, or the generic name and the name of the manufacturer. 

(C) The directions for the use of the drug. 

(D) The condition or purpose for which the drug was prescribed if the 
condition or purpose is indicated on the prescription. 

(2) For added emphasis, the label shall also highlight in bold typeface or 
color, or use blank space to set off the items listed in subdivision (a)( I). 

6 	 Accusation 



5 

10 

15 

20 

25 

6 

7 

8 

9 

II 

12 

13 

14 

16 

17 

18 

19 

21 

22 

23 

24 

26 

27 

28 

2 

3 

4 

(3) The remaining required elements for the label specified in section 4076 
of the Business and Professions Code, as well as any other items of information 
appearing on the label or the container, shall be printed so as not to interfere with 
the legibility or emphasis of the primary elements specified in paragraph (I) of 
subdivision (a). These additional elements may appear in any style, font, and size 
typeface. 

(4) When applicable, directions for use shall use one of the following 
phrases: 

(A) Take I [insert appropriate dosage form] at bedtime 

(B) Take 2 [insert appropriate dosage form] at bedtime 

(C) Take 3 [insert appropriate dosage form] at bedtime 

(D) Take I [insert appropriate dosage form] in the morning 

(E) Take 2 [insert appropriate dosage form] in the morning 

(F) Take 3 [insert appropriate dosage form] in the morning 

(G) Take I [insert appropriate dosage form] in the morning, and Take I 
[insert appropriate dosage form] at bedtime 

(H) Take 2 [insert appropriate dosage form] in the morning, and Take 2 
[insert appropriate dosage form] at bedtime 

(!)Take 3 [insert appropriate dosage form] in the morning, and Take 3 
[insert appropriate dosage form] at bedtime 

(J) Take I [insert appropriate dosage form] in the morning, I [insert 
appropriate dosage form] at noon, and I [insert appropriate dosage form] in the 
evening 

(K) Take 2 [insert appropriate dosage form] in the morning, 2 [insert 
appropriate dosage form] at noon, and 2 [insert appropriate dosage form] in the 
evening 

(L) Take 3 [insert appropriate dosage form] in the morning, 3 [insert 
appropriate dosage form] at noon, and 3 [insert appropriate dosage form] in the 
evening 

(M) Take I [insert appropriate dosage form] in the morning, I [insert 
appropriate dosage form] at noon, I [insert appropriate dosage form] in the 
evening, and I [insert appropriate dosage form] at bedtime 

(N) Take 2 [insert appropriate dosage form] in the morning, 2 [insert 
appropriate dosage form] at noon, 2 [insert appropriate dosage form] in the 
evening, and 2 [insert appropriate dosage form] at bedtime 

(0) Take 3 [insert appropriate dosage form] in the morning, 3 [insert 
appropriate dosage form] at noon, 3 [insert appropriate dosage form] in the 
evening, and 3 [insert appropriate dosage form] at bedtime 
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(P) If you have pain, take_ [insert appropriate dosage form] at a time. 
Wait at least_ hours before taking again. Do not take more than_ [appropriate 
dosage form] in one day 

(b) By October 20 II, and updated as necessary, the board shall publish on 
its Web site translation of the directions for use listed in subdivision (a)(4) into at 
least five languages other than English, to facilitate the use thereof by California 
pharmacies. 

(c) The board shall collect and publish on its Web site examples oflabels 
conforming to these requirements, to aid pharmacies in label design and 
compliance. 

(d) The pharmacy shall have policies and procedures in place to help 
patients with limited or no English proficiency understand the information on the 
label as specified in subdivision (a) in the patient's language. The pharmacy's 
policies and procedures shall be specified in writing and shall include, at 
minimum, the selected means to identity the patient's language and to provide 
interpretive services in the patient's language. The pharmacy shall, at minimum, 
provide interpretive services in the patient's language, if interpretive services in 
such language are available, during all hours that the pharmacy is open, either in 
person by pharmacy staff or by use of a third-party interpretive service available by 
telephone at or adjacent to the pharmacy counter. 

(e) The board shall re-evaluate the requirements of this section by 
December 2013 to ensure optimal conformance with Business and Professions 
Code section 4076.5. 

(f) As used in this section, "appropriate dosage form" includes pill, caplet, 
capsule or tablet. 

20. 	 CCR, title 16, section 1711 states in relevant part: 

(c)( I) Each quality assurance program shall be managed in accordance with 
written policies and procedures maintained in the pharmacy in an immediately 
retrievable form. 

21. 	 CCR, title 16, section 1716 states: 

Pharmacists shall not deviate from the requirements of a prescription except 
upon the prior consent of the prescriber or to select the drug product in accordance 
with Section 4073 of the Business and Professions Code. 

Nothing in this regulation is intended to prohibit a pharmacist from 
exercising commonly accepted pharmaceutical practice in the compounding or 
dispensing of a prescription. 
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22. CCR, title 16, section 1717, states in relevant part: 

(c) Promptly upon receipt of an orally transmitted prescription, the 

pharmacist shall reduce it to writing, and initial it, and identify it as an orally 

transmitted prescription. If the prescription is then dispensed by another 

pharmacist, the dispensing pharmacist shall also initial the prescription to identify 

him or herself. All orally transmitted prescriptions shall be received and 

transcribed by a pharmacist prior to compounding, filling, dispensing, or 

furnishing. Chart orders as defined in section 4019 of the Business and Professions 

Code are not subject to the provisions of this subsection. 


23. CCR, title 16, section 1718, states: 

"Current Inventory" as used in Sections 4081 and 4332 of the Business and 

Professions Code shall be considered to include complete accountability for all 

dangerous drugs handled by every licensee enumerated in Sections 4081 and 4332. 


The controlled substances inventories required by Title 21, CFR, Section 

1304 shall be available for inspection upon request for at least 3 years after the 

date ofthe inventory. 


24. CCR, title 16, section 1761 states: 

(a) No pharmacist shall compound or dispense any prescription which 

contains any significant error, omission, irregularity, uncertainty, ambiguity or 

alteration. Upon receipt of any such prescription, the pharmacist shall contact the 

prescriber to obtain the information needed to validate the prescription. 


(b) Even after conferring with the prescriber, a pharmacist shall not 

compound or dispense a controlled substance prescription where the pharmacist 

knows or has objective reason to know that said prescription was not issued for a 

legitimate medical purpose. 


25. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR), title 21, section 1306.22 states: 

(a) No prescription for a controlled substance listed in Schedule III or IV 

shall be filled or refilled more than six months after the date on which such 

prescription was issued. No prescription for a controlled substance listed in 

Schedule Ill or IV authorized to be refilled may be refilled more than five times. 


(b) Each refilling of a prescription shall be entered on the back of the 

prescription or on another appropriate document or electronic prescription record. 

If entered on another document, such as a medication record, or electronic 

prescription record, the document or record must be uniformly maintained and 

readily retrievable. 


(c) The following information must be retrievable by the prescription 

number: 
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(I) The name and dosage form of the controlled substance. 

(2) The date filled or refilled. 

(3) The quantity dispensed. 

(4) The initials of the dispensing pharmacist for each refill. 

(5) The total number of refills for that prescription. 

(d) If the pharmacist merely initials and dates the back of the prescription 
or annotates the electronic prescription record, it shall be deemed that the full face 
amount of the prescription has been dispensed. 

(e) The prescribing practitioner may authorize additional refills of Schedule 
III or IV controlled substances on the original prescription through an oral refill 
authorization transmitted to the pharmacist provided the following conditions are 
met: 

(I) The total quantity authorized, including the amount of the original 
prescription, does not exceed five refills nor extend beyond six months from the 
date of issue of the original prescription. 

(2) The pharmacist obtaining the oral authorization records on the reverse 
of the original paper prescription or annotates the electronic prescription record 
with the date, quantity of refill, number of additional refills authorized, and initials 
the paper prescription or annotates the electronic prescription record showing who 
received the authorization from the prescribing practitioner who issued the original 
prescription. 

(3) The quantity of each additional refill authorized is equal to or less than 
the quantity authorized for the initial filling of the original prescription. 

(4) The prescribing practitioner must execute a new and separate 

prescription for any additional quantities beyond the five-refill, six-month 

limitation. 


(f) As an alternative to the procedures provided by paragraphs (a) through 
(e) of this section, a computer application may be used for the storage and retrieval 
of refill information for original paper prescription orders for controlled substances 
in Schedule JII and IV, subject to the following conditions: 

(I) Any such proposed computerized application must provide online 
retrieval (via computer monitor or hard-copy printout) of original prescription 
order information for those prescription orders that are currently authorized for 
refilling. This shall include, but is not limited to, data such as the original 
prescription number; date of issuance of the original prescription order by the 
practitioner; full name and address of the patient; name, address, and DEA 
registration number of the practitioner; and the name, strength, dosage form, 
quantity of the controlled substance prescribed (and quantity dispensed if different 
from the quantity prescribed), and the total number of refills authorized by the 
prescribing practitioner. 
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(2) Any such proposed computerized application must also provide online 
retrieval (via computer monitor or hard-copy printout) of the current refill history 
for Schedule III or IV controlled substance prescription orders (those authorized 

for refill during the past six months). This refill history shall include, but is not 
limited to, the name of the controlled substance, the date of refill, the quantity 
dispensed, the identification code, or name or initials of the dispensing pharmacist 
for each refill and the total number of refills dispensed to date for that prescription 
order. 

(3) Documentation of the fact that the refill information entered into the 
computer each time a pharmacist refills an original paper, fax, or oral prescription 
order for a Schedule III or IV controlled substance is correct must be provided by 
the individual pharmacist who makes use of such an application. If such an 
application provides a hard-copy printout of each day's controlled substance 
prescription order refill data, that printout shall be verified, dated, and signed by 
the individual pharmacist who refilled such a prescription order. The individual 
pharmacist must verity that the data indicated are correct and then sign this 
document in the same manner as he would sign a check or legal document (e.g., 
J .H. Smith, or John H. Smith). This document shall be maintained in a separate file 
at that pharmacy for a period of two years from the dispensing date. This printout 
of the day's controlled substance prescription order refill data must be provided to 
each pharmacy using such a computerized application within 72 hours of the date 
on which the refill was dispensed. It must be verified and signed by each 
pharmacist who is involved with such dispensing. In lieu of such a printout, the 
pharmacy shall maintain a bound log book, or separate file, in which each 
individual pharmacist involved in such dispensing shall sign a statement (in the 
manner previously described) each day, attesting to the fact that the refill 
information entered into the computer that day has been reviewed by him and is 
correct as shown. Such a book or file must be maintained at the pharmacy 
employing such an application for a period of two years after the date of dispensing 
the appropriately authorized refill. 

(4) Any such computerized application shall have the capability of 
producing a printout of any refill data that the user pharmacy is responsible for 
maintaining under the Act and its implementing regulations. For example, this 
would include a refill-by-refill audit trail for any specified strength and dosage 
form of any controlled substance (by either brand or generic name or both). Such a 
printout must include name of the prescribing practitioner, name and address of the 
patient, quantity dispensed on each refill, date of dispensing for each refill, name 
or identification code of the dispensing pharmacist, and the number of the original 
prescription order. In any computerized application employed by a user pharmacy 
the central recordkeeping location must be capable of sending the printout to the 
pharmacy within 48 hours, and if a DEA Special Agent or Diversion Investigator 
requests a copy of such printout from the user pharmacy, it must, if requested to do 
so by the Agent or Investigator, verify the printout transmittal capability of its 
application by documentation (e.g., postmark). 

(5) In the event that a pharmacy which employs such a computerized 
application experiences system down-time, the pharmacy must have an auxiliary 
procedure which will be used for documentation of refillsof Schedule III and IV 
controlled substance prescription orders. This auxiliary procedure must ensure that 
refills are authorized by the original prescription order, that the maximum number 
of refills has not been exceeded, and that all of the appropriate data are retained for 
online data entry as soon as the computer system is available for use again. 
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(g) When filing refill information for original paper, fax, or oral 
prescription orders for Schedule III or IV controlled substances, a pharmacy may 
use only one of the two applications described in paragraphs (a) through (e) or (f) 
of this section. 

(h) When filing refill information for electronic prescriptions, a pharmacy 
must use an application that meets the requirements of part 1311 of this chapter. 

COSTS 

26. Section 125.3 of the Code states, in pertinent part, that the Board may request the 

administrative law judge to direct a licentiate found to have committed a violation or violations of 

the licensing act to pay a sum not to exceed the reasonable costs of the investigation and 

enforcement of the case. 

DRUGS 

27. Hydrocodone bitartate/acetaminophen, also known by the brand names Vicodin, 

Norco, Zydone, Maxidone, Lortab, Loree!, Hydrocet, Co-Gesic, and Anexsia, is a narcotic 

Schedule III controlled substance as designated by Health and Safety Code section II 056(e)( 4), 

and is a dangerous drug pursuant to Business and Professions Code section 4022. Hydrocodone is 

used as a narcotic analgesic in the relief of pain. 

FACTUALALLEGATIONS 

28. From January 4, 2007 and at all times mentioned, Respondent Van was the owner and 

Pharmacist-in-Charge of Respondent Broadway Medical Pharmacy. 

Jnly 8, 2011 Inspection 

29. On July 8, 2011, Board Inspectors went to Broadway Medical Pharmacy to perform 

an inspection. Pharmacist in charge and owner Phi LeVan was present and the only one working. 

29. During the July 18,2011 inspection, the inspectors requested pharmacy records, and 

noted the following: 

There was no Quality Assurance policy and procedure retrievable and no Internet 

access available during the inspection; 

There was no theft and/or diversion policy available during the inspection; 

Ill 
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Daily reports containing controlled and non-controlled medications were not 

initialed/signed by the pharmacist; 

Telephone orders were not reduced to writing and initialed by the pharmacist; 

There were no patient-centered labels with a description of the drug being dispensed; 

and 

• The pharmacy contained many expired drugs. 


March 29, 2013 Inspection 


30. On March 29,2013, the Board's inspectors conducted a second inspection of 

Respondent Broadway Medical Pharmacy. Respondent Van was present. During the inspection, 

Respondent Van admitted that Respondents do not submit CURES every week. 

31. Respondents were unable to locate the following prescriptions: 376614, 376923, 

377573,378033,378617,382714,388092,388447,388514,388515,388647,388773,388984, 

389131,389132,389261,389438,389439,389675,389720,389875,389886,389935,390103, 

390244,390599,390633,390734,390764,390938,391119,391450,391603,391748,391908, 

392062,392133,392278,392279,392339,392360,392551,392552. 

Apri12, 2013 Inspection 

32. On April 2, 2013, the Board's inspectors conducted a third inspection ofRespondent 

Broadway Medical Pharmacy. Respondents were unable to identify their reverse distributor and 

did not provide any reverse distributor records. 

33. Respondents filled controlled substance prescriptions for patients who used multiple 

pharmacies to fill their controlled substance prescriptions, and patients who used multiple 

prescribers to obtain the same controlled substances. Respondents did not review CURES data to 

determine patients' history of controlled substance use or call the Drug Enforcement 

Administration to verify a prescriber's status to prescribe controlled substances. Respondents did 

not verify or otherwise research whether these prescriptions were written for a legitimate medical 

purpose before filling them. 

34. Respondents dispensed 46 prescriptions more than 4 days early, and the pharmacy 

was missing 60,238 tablets ofhydrocodone/APAP 10/325. 

13 Accusation 



5 

10 

15 

20 

25 

6 

7 

8 

9 

II 

12 

13 

14 

16 

17 

18 

19 

21 

22 

23 

24 

26 

27 

28 

2 

3 

4 

AprillO, 2013 

35. On April 10, 2013, the Board's inspectors went to Respondent Broadway Medical 

Pharmacy to pick up the previously requested prescriptions. Respondents were unable to locate 

seven ofthose prescriptions. 

FIRST CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

(Unprofessional Conduct- Failure to Maintain Records of Dangerous Drugs) 

36. Respondents are subject to disciplinary action for unprofessional conduct under 

Code section 4301, subdivision (o) for failing to maintain records of manufacture, sale, 

acquisition and/or disposition of dangerous drugs in violation of Code section 4081, subdivision 

(a), including a current inventory, as defined by CCR, title 16, section 1718, as set forth above in 

paragraphs 28 to 35 in that during inspections of Respondent Pharmacy, the Board's investigator 

determined that from July 4, 2010 through July 4, 2012,60,238 tablets ofhydrocodone/apap 

I 0/325 could not be accounted for by any records, prescriptions could not be found in the 

pharmacy, and reverse distributor records could also not be found in the pharmacy. 

SECOND CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

(Unprofessional Conduct- Failure to Initial Orally Transmitted Prescriptions) 

37. Respondents are subject to disciplinary action for unprofessional conduct under 

Code section 430 I, subdivision (o) for failing to initial orally transmitted prescriptions as required 

by the pharmacist who reduced it to writing, in violation of CCR, title 16, section 1717, 

subdivision (c), as set forth in paragraphs 28 to 35 above, which are incorporated here by this 

reference. 

THIRD CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 


(Unprofessional Conduct- Failure to Properly Document 


and Verify Refilled Prescriptions) 


38. Respondents are subject to disciplinary action for unprofessional conduct under Code 

section 4301, subdivision (o), in that Respondents did not have the required daily reports or an 

alternate system to document the refilling of controlled substance prescriptions, in violation of 
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CFR, title 21, section 1306.22 as set forth in paragraphs 28 to 35, which are incorporated here by 

this reference. 

FOURTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

(Unprofessional Conduct- Failure to Properly VeritY Prescriptions) 

39. Respondents are subject to disciplinary action for unprofessional conduct under Code 

section 430 I, subdivision (j), in that Respondents dispensed 46 prescriptions more than 4 days 

early in violation of Health and Safety Code section 11153 as set forth in paragraphs 28 to 35, 

which are incorporated here by this reference. 

FIFTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

(Unprofessional Conduct- Failing to Exercise Professional Judgment and/or 

Corresponding Responsibility) 

40. Respondents are subject to disciplinary action for unprofessional conduct under Code 

section 4306.5 in that they failed to fulfill their corresponding responsibility obligation, when they 

did not review patient profiles, and filled prescriptions for patients coming from a distance with 

prescriptions by physicians prescribing the same therapy to multiple patients and prescriptions for 

the same medications written for the same patient by different physicians, as set forth in 

paragraphs 28 to 35, which are incorporated here by this reference. 

SIXTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

(Unprofessional Conduct- Failure to Maintain Prescriptions) 

41. Respondents are subject to disciplinary action for unprofessional conduct under Code 

section 4301, subdivision (j), in that Respondents failed to maintain seven prescriptions in 

violation of Health and Safety Code section 11179 as set forth in paragraphs 28 to 35, which are 

incorporated here by this reference. 

SEVENTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

(Unprofessional Conduct- Failure to Properly Label Prescriptions) 

42. Respondents are subject to disciplinary action for unprofessional conduct under Code 

section 4301, subdivision (o), in that Respondents failed to properly label drug containers 

dispensed to patients in violation of California Code of Regulations, title 16, section 1707.5 and 
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Code section 4076, subdivision (a)(! I), as set forth in paragraphs 28 to 35, which are 

incorporated here by this reference. 

EIGHTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

(Unprofessional Conduct- Maintaining Expired Drugs) 

43. Respondents are subject to disciplinary action for unprofessional conduct under Code 

section 4301, subdivision (o), in that Respondents kept outdated drugs on the pharmacy shelves in 

violation of Code section 4342 as set forth in paragraphs 28 to 35, which are incorporated here by 

this reference. 

NINTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 


(Unprofessional Conduct- Failing to Maintain a Policy 


and Procedure on Theft and Impairment) 


44. Respondents are subject to disciplinary action for unprofessional conduct under Code 

section 4301, subdivision (o), in that Respondents failed to maintain a policy and procedure on 

theft and impairment in violation of Code section 4104, subdivision (b) as set forth in paragraphs 

28 to 35, which are incorporated here by this reference. 

TENTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 


(Unprofessional Conduct- Failure to Maintain a 


Quality Assurance Policy and Procedure During Inspection) 


45. Respondents are subject to disciplinary action for unprofessional conduct under Code 

section 4301, subdivision (o), in that Respondents failed to maintain a quality assurance policy 

and procedure available during inspection, in violation of CCR, title 16, section 1711, subdivision 

(c)(!), as set forth in paragraphs 28 to 35, which are incorporated here by this reference. 

ELEVENTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 


(Unprofessional Conduct- Failure to Submit Date to CURES Weekly) 


46. Respondents are subject to disciplinary action for unprofessional conduct under Code 

section 4301, subdivision 0), in that Respondents failed to submit data to CURES weekly in 

violation of Health and Safety Code section 11165, subdivision (d), as set forth in paragraphs 28 

to 35, which are incorporated here by this reference. 
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FACTORS IN AGGRAVATION 

47. By Order of the Board effective November 21, 1991, Respondent LeVan's 

pharmacist license was revoked based on the charges and allegations set forth in Accusation No. 

1556. Accusation No. 1556 charged Respondent with unprofessional conduct based on her 

conviction of violation of Code section 4047.5, failing to properly label a prescription, and section 

4047.9(a), and failing to inform the person receiving the drug Carisoprodol (Generic Soma) of the 

harmful effects of the drug. The revocation of Respondent's pharmacist license was stayed, and 

the license was placed on probation for a period of three years subject to certain terms and 

conditions. Respondent LeVan successfully completed the probationary term on November 21, 

1994. 

PRAYER 

WHEREFORE, Complainant requests that a hearing be held on the matters herein alleged, 

and that following the hearing, the Board of Pharmacy issue a decision: 

I. Revoking or suspending Pharmacy Permit Number PHY 48442 issued to Respondent 

Broadway Medical Pharmacy; 

2. Revoking or suspending Pharmacist License No. RPH 41632 issued to Respondent 

Phi Thi LeVan; 

3. Ordering Respondents to pay the Board of Pharmacy the reasonable costs of the 

investigation and enforcement of this case, pursuant to Business and Professions Code section 

125.3; and 

4. Taking such other and further action as deemed necessary and proper. 

DATED: _q,-LI/'--=r-'+-)._1!L___ 
Execut Y fficer 
Board of Pharmacy 
Department of Consumer Affairs 
State of California 
Complainant 

SD2013705613 
70797892.doc 

17 Accusation 




Accessibility Report



		Filename: 

		ac124822.pdf






		Report created by: 

		


		Organization: 

		





[Enter personal and organization information through the Preferences > Identity dialog.]


Summary


The checker found no problems in this document.



		Needs manual check: 2


		Passed manually: 0


		Failed manually: 0


		Skipped: 0


		Passed: 30


		Failed: 0





Detailed Report



		Document




		Rule Name		Status		Description


		Accessibility permission flag		Passed		Accessibility permission flag must be set


		Image-only PDF		Passed		Document is not image-only PDF


		Tagged PDF		Passed		Document is tagged PDF


		Logical Reading Order		Needs manual check		Document structure provides a logical reading order


		Primary language		Passed		Text language is specified


		Title		Passed		Document title is showing in title bar


		Bookmarks		Passed		Bookmarks are present in large documents


		Color contrast		Needs manual check		Document has appropriate color contrast


		Page Content




		Rule Name		Status		Description


		Tagged content		Passed		All page content is tagged


		Tagged annotations		Passed		All annotations are tagged


		Tab order		Passed		Tab order is consistent with structure order


		Character encoding		Passed		Reliable character encoding is provided


		Tagged multimedia		Passed		All multimedia objects are tagged


		Screen flicker		Passed		Page will not cause screen flicker


		Scripts		Passed		No inaccessible scripts


		Timed responses		Passed		Page does not require timed responses


		Navigation links		Passed		Navigation links are not repetitive


		Forms




		Rule Name		Status		Description


		Tagged form fields		Passed		All form fields are tagged


		Field descriptions		Passed		All form fields have description


		Alternate Text




		Rule Name		Status		Description


		Figures alternate text		Passed		Figures require alternate text


		Nested alternate text		Passed		Alternate text that will never be read


		Associated with content		Passed		Alternate text must be associated with some content


		Hides annotation		Passed		Alternate text should not hide annotation


		Other elements alternate text		Passed		Other elements that require alternate text


		Tables




		Rule Name		Status		Description


		Rows		Passed		TR must be a child of Table, THead, TBody, or TFoot


		TH and TD		Passed		TH and TD must be children of TR


		Headers		Passed		Tables should have headers


		Regularity		Passed		Tables must contain the same number of columns in each row and rows in each column


		Summary		Passed		Tables must have a summary


		Lists




		Rule Name		Status		Description


		List items		Passed		LI must be a child of L


		Lbl and LBody		Passed		Lbl and LBody must be children of LI


		Headings




		Rule Name		Status		Description


		Appropriate nesting		Passed		Appropriate nesting







Back to Top


